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* 17 August 2019 at 04:50
To: Kris Vehrs <kvehrs@aza.org>

Dear Kiis,

I'm writing to follow-up on our phone conversation a few weeks ago. | suspect you are now at CITES; I'm in London
until the end of the week. Could we find a time to connect? | am anxious that the Orangutan SSP Workshop isinjusta
eoupie of weeks. :

Many thanks,

Kris Vehrs <KVehrs@aza.org> 17 August 2019 at 04:52
To:

’ \ | sent you a note but it clearly didn’t go through. | will have to find it on my laptop later today.

Kris

Sent from my iPhone
[Quoted text hidden]

Kris Vehrs <KVehrs@aza.org> 17 August 2019 at 06:36
To:*

| am not sure why this email never made it through but this is what | thought | sent you late last week.

Kris » 2

Dear [N

| wanted to get back to you about our conversation regarding Ronda Schwetz and the upcoming
Orangutan SSP Workshop in Fort Wayne at the end of this month. As you are aware, AZAhas
atready addressed Ronda’s conduct at the Seattle conference and expects no repetition of said
conduct. Because of the nature of the complaint in Seattle and the subsequent way it was handled,
AZA is unable to tell Ms. Schwetz that she cannot attend a meeting based on what may transpire af
that meeting. This is speculative at best.
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As your past deatings, including your unsuccessful wage dispute, make you uncomfortable with
Ronda, my recommendation to you is do not put yoursel in a position whete you are alone with her.
Of course, if there were a problem at this meeting we would address it then. My cell phone number is
301-332-9573. I'm also providing you with the cell phone of AZA’s legal counsel, Jack Keeney — 301-
655-1973.

Thank you for being willing to raise the issue with me.
Sincerely,

Kris

Kristin L. Vehrs

Executive Director

Association of Zoos & Aquariums

8403 Colesville Road, Suite 710

Silver Spring, MD 20910-3314

(P) 301-244-3329

(C) 301-332-9573

(F) 301-562-0888

(E) kvehrs@aza.org
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Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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